SN\
Exploe
\ DO TS A(

R NSACOY

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
November 14, 2019
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1
AGENDA
1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of Meeting Agenda for November 14, 2019
c) Approval of Minutes for October 10, 2019
d) Recognition of new committee members

2) On-Going Business
a) JSG Spalling and seam repairs — update
b) Parking Strategy — update
c) Community meetings — update from Board members
d) Interlocal agreement— update
e) Garden Pay Stations — update
f) JSG Elevator Repair — vote
g) End of Year CRA parking report — approval

3) New Business
a) Joe Zarzaur Law request — vote

4) Financial Report
a) October Financials — vote

5) Public Comment

6) Adjournment



JX o

gat —
—

E %‘
\ DP%\:::COLA’

7) On hold ltems
a.) JSG Rates — on-hold
b.) Escambia County garage contract
c.) Citation rate increases — Jan roll-out



MINUTES

Parking & Traffic Committee Meeting
October 10, 2019

Members present: Mark Bednar, Chairman
Danny Zimmern, Kevin Lehman, Clay Roesch, Cheryl Young
Mike Ziarnek, Ex Officio
Lissa Dees, Executive Director

Call to order: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Bednar at 4:30 p.m.

a) Mrs. Dees confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.

b) Proposed meeting agenda was approved unanimously.

¢) Minutes of the September 12, 2019, meeting approved unanimously.
d) Mike Ziarnek was welcomed as an ex officio member of the committee.

Ongoing Business:

a) JSG spalling and seam repairs
1. Down payment was made and work on the top floor will begin soon.
b) Consultant support
1. Mrs. Dees began working with Mr. Darden on the CRA end-of-the-year report and
asked the individual committee members to solicit and set up community meetings in
their respective industries.
c) Baylen traffic flow change request
1. Traffic flow patterns and changes fall under the purview of the city. Members of city
staff indicated the city is not in favor of angled parking.
d) Citation rate increases
1. DIB approved the rate increases suggested by the parking committee and it will be
placed on the CRA report as a recommendation for change.
e) Interlocal agreement — on hold due to city attorneys’ overburdened schedules.
f) Garden Street pay stations
1. Motion made by Mr. Zimmern to approve request for pay stations to replace lollipops
as recommended by Mrs. Dees. Ms. Young provided the second. Motion carried
4-1 with Mr. Lehman dissenting.
g) JSG customer parking signs
1. At the recommendation of Mr. Elebash, DIB provided five “customer only” signs on
the first floor.

New Business

a) JSG elevator repair
1. Bagby Elevator Company recommended modernization of the two elevators for a
total cost of $112,000.



2. Staff will obtain further information as to the cost of replacing versus repairing the

elevators and how long each option will last.
b) East Garden District FDOT request

1. Mr. Fitzpatrick with FDOT requested the elimination of one parking spot at the
northwest corner of Jefferson and Garden to increase walkability in conjunction with
landscape improvements that are being made.

2. Mr. Roesch moved approval of the one-space elimination in exchange for increased
walkability. Seconded by Ms. Young. Motion carried 3-2, Mr. Zimmern abstaining
and Mr. Lehman dissenting.

c) End-of-year CRA parking report — previously discussed.

Financial Report

a) September financials — approved unanimously.

Public Comment

Public comment was received from Dottie Dubuisson.

Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m.



Treasures’ Report - DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasures’ Report

Date: November

Following this Memo are the October Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DPMD October: $106,279.35
Total Expense DPMD October: $76,848.26

Notes:



S1UaA] |e1dads JO J3quINu Ul 3seasdul - 198pnq Jano 37§ JUWIISINQqUIRY pPRAYIIAQ Z-05
S19Y211 Woduy '3 add 10§ 3Jeys "A3Y 6T0T 40 1IN0 Aed - 123pnq Jano ALS sasuadxj paJeys 00-0%
123pnq 4an0 7S WUDWISINQWISY pPEaYIIAQ ¥1-0S
Suiwn -198pnq Japun yy$| yoseasay/3unuiid/Sunaniey ZT-0S
193pnq Jano MNZS $934 DD 4912 udiyied S0-09
sasuadxa paoaloid Japun H8T$ MBININQD asuadxy
asuadx3
198pnq 1910 %07$ saul Supjed 00-t¢
}9due] uQ wJiojie|d 192415 UQ £0-€C
193pnq Japun /3 uoneisAed /1219 00-€T
193pNnq JaA0 MpS oSr 00-1Z
1981e] -uQ BIoUapuUalY| 00-07
19811 UO do- 0D ysesy 00-€T
123pnq Jano0 %9$ 107 euoSesie] 00-21
193png Japun 3T$ Xojejed YlON 00-T1
MIINIAND

anuanay

Bl b v e

anuanau pajarafosd 1ano Yzzs

i




Z Jo | abed

00°00€ £E LY 0062 EETLY £E LY 0052 EETLY
00'96t'29 00'80.'¢- 00'802'S 00°005°L 00'804'¢- 00'802'S  00'00S'L
00°00Z €9°9L- €991 000 £€9'91- £9°0L 000
00°08L 08'veZ 0061 08'6¥Z 08'FE2 00GL 08'6+2
00°00L'S 9Tvle- 92'85S 00'+82 9z'vie- 92'865 00'+8Z
00°009'tZ 69'G6.°L 00°0S0°Z 69°G¥8'E 69°G6L L 00°0S0'C  69'6¥8‘C
0082y LLpL- 00'69¢ 62 #SGE LLpL- 00'69¢ 62'p5E
00'1L6L 9L ST 6FE'L- SZTBrE'L 000 ST6PE'L- GZBrE'L 000
00'vFH'Ee 6v 1612 00282' 6v°8.2°0L 6V L6P'L 00/8.'c  6¥'8LZ'0L
00'00Z'61L 000 00°009°L 00'009'L 000 00°009'L  00°009°L
00'¥Z8'Y 67'9.2'8 0020t 6v'8.9'8 6'9.2'8 0020t 6v'8.9'8
00°02F'6 007684~ 00'68. 000 00'68L- 00682 000
00'088'09 zZ9p- 9Z'€L5'S v07LZG'S T 9p- 9Z'€L8'S  $0°L2S'G
00'%08 00°£9- 0049 000 0049~ 0049 000
00°000'02 #0°0 £9'999'L 19'099°L +0°0 £0°999'L 19999l
00°09£'800°L oz9lLz'ez GL'€90'k8 GE'6L2'90L 0T9L2'TT GL'E90'VR  GE'6.Z'90L
00°092'800°L 0z912'ze SL'€90'F8 S£'6/2'901 0Z91Z'¢2 GL'EQD'FR  G£'622'901L
00°008 £9'09- £9'99 000 £0°09- €9'99 00'0
00'9£E'vLL 00'FLL'6L 00825t L 00°Z0E'FE  00'vLL'6L 00°825'FL 0Q0'Z0E'vE
00°00Z'0L 1Z'62¢- 00°058 61°02S Lz62e- 00058 61025
00041222 T ror'9- £L716'8L L6'6Y0'CL  2ZVob'9- ELYIS'8L  LE'6FO'CL
00°029°'00% ¥ LLE Y 00'68¢'cE VE'9SL'LE  PELLIEY 00'G8E'EE $6'9GL'/E
0024922 00°965- 00'90€'Z 00°0LL L 00'965- 00'90E'C  00°0LLL
00°088'82 ¥5'82¢- 9z'€L5'9 ZLPPE'9 #6822~ 9Z'€l5'9  TLPPE'D
00°0£6'€Z 98'LLY'9 ELF66°L 66°LLY'S 98'LLt'9 ELVBB'L  667LLE'S
00'809'6Z SG¥r0'L- 00FEL'Z SH'680°L SG'PP0'L- 00PEL'E  SP'680°L
00'b¥S vy 65°18¢ ooziL's GG'E60'Y 65°18E 00°ZhL'E  SSER0'R
196png jenuuy  19Bpngssap ¢ 19Bpng LA 61 120 jebpng 13a0 ¢ 196png 61 100
6102 12q032Q

saiddng 20140 - £1-05
youeasay j Bunuud  Bunexiey - z1-05
suonduasqng g seng - LL-0S
sabieyy yueq - 80-05
ony - 90-0S
s8a4 99 J8je|n Bunjed - 50-05
sa94 9 abeieg uosiayar - $0-05
Jodeay abeles) - asueinsu| - Z-05
sasuadx3g Bunesadg gwda - 00-05
sasuadx3 paieys aiidd - 00-0¥ 18301
aleyg Aay jo7 euoberie] - $0-0f
Hodiy/ddd 2Jeys A9y sSa7 °4°d - £0-0F
0D/M 3IBYS BNUIASY BIDUSPUBI| - LO-0F
sesuadx3 paieys aNdd - 00-0F
asuadx3g yseil QWA - 00-0€
Xe] sajes - y£0g
asuadxg pung aaljasay Bunjied - 0£-0S

asuadxgy

1Joid SS0ID

awoouj |BjoL

294 juswade|d Je)sdwing 39aJ3SUQ - 00-52
sauld bupyied - 00-¥Z

si9)ap adedg 8|bulg - Z0-€T

suoneished - 10-€Z

abeien jaa.s uosiaysr - 00-17

abeies elouspusjul - 00-0Z

ysell - 00-€l

107 19ansg euobele] - 00-Z)

107 xojejed yHoN - 00-L1

wiojie|d 1884SUQ - £0-€T

awoouj

asuadx3jfawoouj AleuipiQ

AluQ asn Jwbp o4 - asurwLIONB }oBpng SSO7 %9 11J0.1d
}ouysig yuawabeuepy Bupied umojumo(

siseq [enJooy

6L/60/LL
Nd 95'%



Z Jo z abed

000 LS ¥L9ZE 88°L0L°c- £9°905'6Z__ LG'¥19°ZE 88°40L°E-  £9°905°6Z
000 vS'GL 000 vGG. ¥S'GL 000 ¥5'GL
000 16'8ES'CE 8820L°¢ B0'LEF'BZ  LB'BESTE 88°L0L'e-  6OLEY'6Z
00°092°800°L 2172ZE0L- £0°LLL'L8 9z'8r8'9L  1L2TE0L- E0'LLL'/8 9T'8F8'9L
00'2€9°288 80°L0L'LL- vL'220'LL 90'9/€'6G  80'LOL'LL- vL'LL0'LL  90°9.E'6G
00'000'02 8L7TIV'L- £9'999°L S'EPT 8L'ZeH'L- £9'099'L  GB'EVE
000 96'92¢ 96'9Z¢
00°0St'8S 9.°048't- 9.°0.8'F 000 9.°0.8'%- 9.°048F+ 000
00'000°0€ 00°005°Z- 00°00§'Z 000 00'005'g- 000052 000
00°090°GL 1946L°C 00'65Z'L l9ZSF'E  LOLBLT 00'G52°L  19'Z5h'E
000 9€'BEE 000 9E'6EE 9£'6E€ 000 9€'6€€
00°000'8 £9'999- £9'999 000 £9'999- £9'999 000
00'9¥8°22 06 Fre- 050282 00'946°L  0G'bPE- 0S'02€°C  00946°L
00°000'G LEELY €9'9LY 99¢ L6'ELy- €99L¥ 992
00'260'0L 157642 00°L¥8 LGPLLL LGELZ 00'L¥8 LGPLLL
00°000°9L 0gELy 9z'Eee’L 95'9rL'L  OCELP 9Z'EEE’L  9GObLL
00'655'88 8L'LBZO- 1G628°L €7/80'L  8L1BT'9- L§'6L8'L  €L°/80°L
0000121 ZEEE0' Y- ZEEE0'Y 000 ZEEE0'- Ze'ee0’r 000
00 vEY 28F 68°9L1'C YRAVA 4 G9'6.E'TF 68912 9/°20Z°0r G9'6LE'TH
190png jenuuy  jebpng A0 ¢ 19Bpng alA 61190 196png JaAnp ¢ 19bpng 61120
610¢ 12q030Q

awoau| }3N

asuadx3jawooau| Jaylo

awoou| AJeuipiQ 19N

asuadx3 |ejo

sasuadxg Bunelsado qWda - 00-0S jeI0L

sjuawaAcidw| adeaspueT ;}8a0s - 82-05
aaueusjuiely abeie uosiaysr - 12-06
juawdinbg 10191 - 92-05

Ajunoag - 6Z-05

Byd sjuaag sadg Juswsaaioyuy - $Z-05
Alag oi0jug Bunyied joenuod - £2-05
slieday uoneysfed - zz-0S

ow/gsyL$ uoaxied uoneished - Lz-0S
NP3 P JuswuiR3)UT [BARL] - BL-DS
sannn - g1-0s

Buiding ® abeubis - ;1-06
aoueuduUIR *® Jleday Ajjoe - 9L-05
S82IAI9G |BUOISSDJOId - G-0G

JUBWASINQISY PEIYIBAQ - ¥1-0S

AluQ asn Jwbpy Jo4 - souewiopad }96png sso %9 J1Jodd
Jousiqg Juswabeuep Bunied umojumoq

siseq [eniooy

61160711
Nd 95:v



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only

As of October 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
112+ Synovus - Securities
111 - Synovus - 3 Mo CD
110 - Synovus - 6 Mo CD
103 - Parking Reserve Trust
100  Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
245 - Signage
241 - Equipment
290 - Improvements
300 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
461 + Parking Res Trust
Compensated Absences
Accrued Salaries
455 - Due to City of Pensacola
24000 « Payroll Liabilities
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current
452 - Due to D.I.B.
460 - Restricted Fund

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

32100 - Investment in Capital Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 19

46.93
50,000.00
50,000.00

1,666.67
1,717.20
184,383.72
6,626.78

284,441.30

157,080.00

-122,276.15

34,803.85

5,399.90
5,399.90
334,645.05
8,828.37

504,061.05
342,439.00

-335,774.14

519,554.28
854,199.33

4,698.11
4,698.11

1,666.67
1,255.42
5,793.62
8,678.00

546.13
2,611.66
9,566.27
1,000.00

N 17.77
35,815.88
35,815.88

606,518.82
182,358.00
29,506.63

818,383.45
854,199.33



